

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2017
Regular Schedule:
4, 5, RECESS,
6, 7, LUNCH, 1

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Main Office Reminders:</u> Just a reminder to all students that payment for bus, lunch, and other business matters should be during only morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

Student Census Verification Reports were distributed during Pookela on September 20. Please return your form to the Registrar's office immediately. If you did not get one, please see Janice Dapitan in the Registrar's office. Mahalo!

Homecoming Activities and dress up day continues today Tuesday, October 17th. Today is Luncacathalon during lunchtime at the gym.. The Dress-up for today is: "Squad day" which is dress up matching with a bunch of friends.

Here is the list of events coming up:

Wednesday, Oct. 18 Activity: Torch Relays (Lunch time at gym) Dress-Up: Sports/Jersey Day

Thursday, Oct. 19 Activity: Dance Fever (Assembly) Dressup: Homecoming class Shirt

Friday, Oct. 20 Activity: Alma Mater (Assembly) Dress-up: Girls-White, Boys-Red

Po'okela News: Tomorrow is the last alma mater Po'okela practice for homecoming. Check where your class is going:

Seniors: Gym Juniors: Cafeteria

Sophomores: Boarders Field

Freshmen: Boys Dorm; Grass area in front.

Hula Grill is having their 21st annual youth Ukulele Competition this month. Any students who are interested in competing. Applications can be downloaded from our website: hulagrillkaanapali.com or picked up in person here at the restaurant. There will be prizes for winners in each category. The date of the competition is Saturday 10/21 here at Hula Grill

<u>College Visits Info:</u> Students attending college visits must get your teacher's signature the day before the college visit. Do NOT ask for your teacher's signature during class time! Students who cannot follow these rules will NOT be allowed to attend any more college visits.

The Lahainaluna High School Future Farmers of America program will be holding a Pumpkin Patch event at our school's agriculture field on Saturday, Oct. 21st and Sunday, Oct. 22nd from 8:00am to 1:00pm. All families and keikis are invited to come up to our school and pick your own fresh, locally grown Hawaii pumpkins from our patch. To our knowledge it is the first and only pumpkin patch held on the Westside. Prices will be determined by the sizes and general shape of the pumpkins. Only cash payments will be accepted. Light refreshments and snacks will be served at our event. The funds raised at our pumpkin patch will be used to support our FFA members in travel costs to our State FFA Conferences, FFA leadership camps, field trips, and to provide scholarships for our graduating seniors.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Hey seniors, your FAFSA (financial aid) application is now available. Please remember you must also register for a FSA Id to submit the FAFSA form. If you need help completing your FAFSA please sign up for a meeting with Miss Kristy. Go to:calendly.com/kristy_arakawa/fafsa

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: There is no meeting this Friday but permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available for pickup at K-11 during morning recess and at lunch. Hope to see you there!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: APPLE TURNOVER PASTRY SYRUP, MIXED FRUIT. LUNCH: FRIED SAIMIN W/EGG ROLL, SALAD, FRUIT, GRAPE JUICE, WHOLE GRAIN NOODLES. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 30 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Nalani Kirkman, Nicoangelo Knickerbocker, Evan Koyama, and Jaki Kuaana. Wednesday's monitors are: Kory Kukahiko and Bronson Kulukulualani.